AMENDED
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, May 15, 2024, 6:00 PM
Regular Meeting
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room,
1%t Floor — City Hall, 400 W. King Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

COMMISSION MEMBERS
Mike Klepac Steve Zamora, Chairman Debbie Tiffee
Brian Coufal Larry Garcia
Idotha Battle
CITY STAFF
Herlinda Solis Erik Spitzer
Administrative Assistant Director of Planning

and Development Services

The following rules of conduct have been adopted by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item,

No one may speak more than 5 minites at a time without permission from the Chairman,

No one may speak a second time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.

All submissions of evidence, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

LA BbDE

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LANDUSAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES), IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — March 6, 2024

PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS

POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

OLD BUSINESS - None.

e NEW BUSINESS -

ITEM#1 -  Public Hearing on the request from:

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiber]i(:ﬂ Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre out 0£36.726 acres of KT &
1CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).



ITEM #2 - Discuss and Consider: Action on the request from:

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: I acre out-0£36.726 acres of K T &
TCO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as Edst Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868). -

ITEM #3 - Public Heaiing on thé request from:-

Gabby. McGinnis; applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Speclal Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change
Store in C2-(Retail) at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazes BLVD, Kingsville,

‘TX. (Property ID.33088)

ITEM #4 — Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:
Gabby Mchms, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requestmg a-Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil: Change
Store in C2 (Retail) at ERARD: EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known: as 1401 -General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville,
TX, (Property. ID 33088)
MISCELLANEOUS: Any topic may be discussed butno action may be taken at this time.

e  ADJOURNMENT

Please callthelCITY SECRETARY at 595-'8002‘ to obtaiirdef‘mitive-and:ﬁnal-City Commission Hearingibate.

It is the intention of the City of ngsvﬂle to comply in all aspects with the Amencans wrrh
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attendmg a meeting to patticipate or to observe and.
need special -assistance beyond iwhat is routiriely provided, the city will attempt to
-accommodate ‘you in every reasonable marner. ‘Please contact the Planning’ Secretary, 361~

595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific |
. needs and to determine if accommodation is. feas1b1e

I certify that this agenda was posted at least; seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, May 15, 2024,

Posted
~w . 2. @_S22CT oM
Erik Spitzer ' .
Director of Planning and Development Services On S-10-34%




PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
March 6, 2024

Planning and Zoning Members Present

Steve Zamora

Brain Coufal

Debbie Tiffee

Rev. Idotha Battle

Mike Klepac

Larry Garcia

Citizens Present Staff Present

Amando Guerra Erik Spitzer, Planning & Development Services Director
Wiley Mcilwain Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Sushanta Shrestha Kwabena Agyekum, SNR Planner

David C Laurel Herlinda Solis, Administrative Assistant

. The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m.

. Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of last meeting.

Rev. Idotha Battle made a motion to approve the minutes from February 7, 2024, meeting as
presented. Debbie Tiffee seconded. All in favor, none opposed. Motion carried.

Public Comments on or off the agenda — None

. Postponements — None

. Old Business — None

. New Business — None
Chairman opened the public Hearing at 6:02 PM

. Public Hearing Public Hearing on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the
final plat of a 6.88 Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53 Acre Tract. This tract comprises 2 parcels of
land; (1) a 12.36 Acre Tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83 Acre Tract of Iand known
as KT & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South
Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit
2A.



Erik Spitzer addressed the board, giving them a quick recap of previous events that occurred last
summer: on July 5, 2023, the PNZ Board held a meeting in which Item #5 (involving Urban
Engineering and the Somerset Land Company) was approved. This item involved the request for
the approval of a plat named, “Preliminary Plat of Somerset at Kingsville,” consisting of 73.56
acres; the preliminary plat was available for viewing at the meeting tonight; also on July 5, 2023,
the board approved a final plat named, “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 1.” The handout given to
the board members depicts the request for the final plat of Unit 24, in relation to the final plat of
Unit 1; tonight, we will discuss a request for a final plat of “Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A.” As
you refer to the handout, you will notice 2 color-coded parcels of land that refer to parts of two
different parcels of land. Of note, “Somerset at Kingsville” will reside on 54.53 acres of the
original preliminary plat of 73.56 acres; Mr. Mcllwain currently resides on the remaining 19.03
acres (75.56 acres — 54.53 acres), with the ability to add new commercial property in the future.
The final plat being requested for approval tonight falls within the 54.53 acres, known as
“Somerset at Kingsville.” Do not confuse parts of the 2 parcels of land depicted on the final plat
for Unit 2A (or mentioned within the public notice) with respect to the total acreage...those refer
to existing parcels of land, one from property owner John Clayton and the other from the Old
Kingsville Town & Improvements Company. Tonight, we are considering a total 6.88-acre tract
of land, that is going to include a drainage easement, future detention pond, and some mailboxes,
with accompanied parking on 5.78 acres, plus a future roadway on 1.10 acres. Erik reminded the
board that legally, when Urban Engineering submitted the request for this final plat to be called,
“Somerset of Kingsville Unit 2A,” they needed to refer to the older portions so that you would be
aware that only a portion of that 12.36-acre tract from John Clayton is depicted on this final plat
as well as only a portion of the original 12.35-acre tract from Kingsville Town and Improvement
Company. You will never see the numbers on this final plat add up; the final plat is being
referred to as “Unit 2A” since no homes will be residing on it and “Unit 2” will be at some point
potentially the next phase of homes to be developed; this request only addresses the roadway
and the detention pond. Erik also stated that the request was submitted on February 14, 2024, and
32 notice letters were sent to residents located within the 200-foot buffer as required. The city
received feedback from 3 neighbors: in the first phone call, the person asked if this project would
include repairs to existing Trant Road; we responded that it was not included; the 2" phone call
was a person asking if the development would require each home to have privacy fencing; we
responded that it was too early to determine if such fencing would be required; the third person
emailed the planning department asking about drainage concerns; once he viewed the diagrams
on the agenda packet which depicted the parcels of land that we are talking about tonight, he
withdrew his concerns and his request to be here in person tonight.

Chairman opened the Action item at 6:13 PM.

. Discuss and Consider Action on the request from:
ITEM #2 -  Public Hearing on the request from:

Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval
of the final plat of a 6.88-Acre Tract of land out of a 54.53-Acre Tract. This tract comprises
parts of 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36-Acre Tract of land known as John Clayton and (2) a
29.83-Acre Tract of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot PT 6. This subdivision, also



known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of Trant Road, Kingsville,
Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A.

Brian Coufal stated for the record that he was not in attendance on July 5, 2023, and had a
question, on the paper that was given there is blue and red, the red is a road? Erik responded yes,
it will be a road; Brian asked if it would run east that will connect to the other road and
ultimately go out on Phase 1? Mark McLaughlin (City of Kingsville City Manager) responded
that it would go to Brook Run. Brian asked if it went anywhere to the West? Mark responded
that it would end at Tom Best’s land. Brian asked if the blue area is going to be retention,
parking lot and mailboxes and on the south side of that what will actually butt up to those
neighbors the retention pond portion or the mailbox portion? Erik explained as depicted on the
plat it was his understanding that where the top of the blue portion is adjacent to the red road in
that area from that road there will be an area for mail boxes for the residents as well as a small
parking area, so as depicted it would be in the northern section of that 5.78 acres; the remaining
will be comprised of green space and within that will be the detention pond. Erik stated that he
understands that there have been concerns with the drainage in the area and that the developer
has assured us that it will not create more drainage issues. Brian stated that this answered his
questions. Steve Zamora asked if there was a parcel of land beyond to the west of the road or
not? Mark stated that that would be Somerset Boulevard; Steve asked what road would lead up to
General Cavazos and Mark responded that would be in the next phase. Erik stated that
Preliminary plat that was approved in July shows Somerset Boulevard ends, and the intent of the
Developer is to construct a road going north which they have tentatively named “Maverick
Road,” and it will go around that parcel of land that Mr. McIlwain resides on and will go further
to the west around that property and connect on General Cavazos. Mr. Mcllwain stated that on
General Cavazos there is a group of storage buildings...next to that there is an 80-foot strip that
would become the entrance and that next to the apartments on Brahma Boulevard there is a steel
gate that would also become an entrance. Mark stated that there would be no entrances on Trant
Road. Mark stated that Trant Road would only be used as a utility easement. Mike Klepac asked
if the Brahma Boulevard road would be widening and Mark responded that that project has not
been bid out, and Brahma Boulevard would get a new 10 by 10 or 10 by 6 culvert and that two
and a half times larger than what we currently have; they will have to dig all that up and flatten it
all out and at that time we will widen Brahma Boulevard. Mark stated that this is a major project,
and the city has ICE Engineering working on the project.

Debbie Tiffe made the motion to approve; Urban Engineering, applicant; Somerset Land
Company, LLC, owner; requesting approval of the final plat of a 6.88-Acre Tract of land out of a
54.53-Acre Tract. This tract comprises parts of 2 parcels of land; (1) a 12.36-Acre Tract of land
known as John Clayton and (2) a 29.83-Acre Tract of land known as K T & I CO, Block 21, Lot
PT 6. This subdivision, also known as West side of F.M. 1717 (South Brahma Blvd.) north of
Trant Road, Kingsville, Texas, to be known as Somerset at Kingsville Unit 2A. Brian Coufal
second the motion; all in favor, none opposed.



9. Miscellaneous — Mark addressed the Board and let them know that he meets weekly with Erik
Spitzer the Planning Director and Manny Salazar the Economic Director due to so much new
interest in the City of Kingsville. Mark also let the Board know that they would probably see a lot
more agendas in the near future. There are several companies talking to Manny with interest in
Kingsville. There has also been a lot of interest for development on the interstate but we have to
be very careful because everything east of the interstate is in the Accident Potential Zone because
of the base and we are really working hard with the developers on what can they can and can not
do on the APZ. Mark also let the Board know that the activity happing on Kleberg and 6" & 7%
Street is called Oxcon it’s a street improvement project.

10. Adjournment - Meeting adjourned at 6:26 PM



ITEMS 1 & 2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: May 1%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre

out of 36.726 acres of KT & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of
East Corral, Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

Ernesto Perez, applicant, approached the department on March 21%, 2024, requesting the replat of 1 acre out of
36.726 acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as the 2700 Block of East Corral, Kingsville,
Texas 78363. (Property ID 19868).

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
| ‘EUZ Nearest Intersection H}«J 7}9 77 N d)((@(

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block

Legal Description: . T & | (0 4 Rlocle g, _/__vl" PT Q’PT L y Acce £ 3b.nd

Existing Zoning Designation t\ G - M(‘\(‘,u%‘ v e LFuture Land Use Plan Designation

D i
Project Address Y{a D¢ 4

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Erne S')O Pc.’ (€2 phone3l I-2Y6 -hcy FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):_|C Aggu'.\l exore? (3 anl.cam

Mailing Address |S{D S Fos GL'II (€__ City Joi t\g,ﬁu:“ €  state | Zip 7&‘03
Property Owner . P,“ hecto GGFQ}C:' LLP%one 301-$92- 3313 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request, No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 X Re-plat .- $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provnde a basic descnptloq@f the proposed pro;ect

Buoung | ate 32 (. oo Cp&«b\m éo(\aoh
Frclt¥re ose,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature (./& /1/ : Date:_ 22 [-2Y

Property Owner/,Slgnature Date:_3-2 -2
Accepted by: 1212\ K’ Date:_Z& mA—Zol <




3/21/24, 10:08 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 19868 J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC for Year ~ TexYeer 2024 - Values not available

2024
Property
Account , | o o
Property ID: 19868 Legal Description: KT &1CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 8 - PT 11, ACRES
36.726
Geographic ID: 290000508203192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Address: Mapsco:
Neighborhood: Map ID: B1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner S [
Name: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC Owner ID: 70045
Mailing Address: 1632 E SANTA GERTRUDIS ST % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: J FILIBERTO GARCIA LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Des{rigﬁén | Tax Rate Appraised Value ' Taxable Value Est'i'hIatedfTa»x _
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A

10. https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=19868&cid=24 12



3/21/24, 10:08 AM

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

CKI  CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A ' CON/A

GKL  KLEBERG COUNTY | N/A N/A N/A

S0 KnesvLELSD, o "

WST  SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A CNA
Total Tax Rate: v N/A

: Taxes w/Current Exérhpﬁons:
Taxes w/o Exemptions:

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

Improvement / Building

Improvement #1: MISC IMPROVEMENT State Code: E3 Living Area: sqft Value: N/A

Type Description cD Wall Built
BLD  BUILDING SP 2011 1458.0
Land
# Typé Descripﬁon‘ Acres VSqﬁ: Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value }
1 DLCP1 DRY LAND CROP LAND 24.1560 1052235.36 0.00 0.0Q N/A N/A §
2 DLCP3 DRYLANDCROPLAND 5.1800 225640.80 0.00 000 N/A N/A
3 EO EO 7.3900 321908.40 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A |

Class Exterior Year SQFT

Roll Value History

Year |mpfoveh1ents Land Market ' Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed
2 AN NA WA WA N/A _ N/A N/A
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A
2022 S0 $111,830 10,790 33,290 S0 $33,290
2021 S0 $125,400 12450 45990  $0  $45,990
2020 $0  $125400 12,430 45970 S0 $45,970
2019 S0 $125400 12,090 45,630 S0 $45,630
2018 S0 588780 12140 35890 S0  $35890
2017 $0 $88,780 12,180 35,930 S0 $35,930
2016 S0 76,080 10950 31,300 $0  $31,300
2015 S0 $76,080 10980 31,330 %0 $31,330
2014 50 $95,720 11,460 37,060 S0 $37,060
2013 $0 $88,830 11,690 35,450 $0  $35,450
2012 $0 $75780 16,250 16,250 $0  $16,250
2011 $0 $65,550 15330 15,330 $0  $15,330 |
2010 $0 $61,830 16130 16,130 $0  $16,130
Questions Please Call {361) 595-5775
This year is not certified and ALL values will be represented with "N/A".
Waebsite version: 1.2.2.33 Database last updated on: 3/20/2024 8:17 PM

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=198688&cid=24

© N. Harris Computer Corporation

2/2

11.



12.

To whom it may concern: March 25, 2024

Ernesto Perez is in the process of buying a 1-acre plot located on East Corral
Street, Property ID # 19868, Kingsville, TX, 78363. Mr. Perez is having the acre
re-platted and separated from the 36.726 acres. Mr. Perez has my permission to
apply for the request from the Planning Zoning Board.

Sincerely, ‘ .
Katheryn G. Longoria O&%M é\

J. Filiberto Garcia LLC Manager

\mmy,

PY A
i 02,

iy,
NS Ao
4s a\
"mn\\
o%

tary Public, State of Texas
+ omm. Expires 03-11-2028
f,.,m.ﬁ‘o“ Notary ID 130577188

—'.

HERLINDA SOLIS j

&




;::rz RE@Os  ode>
Hesmtsn -
;?;f;; el
o Bl
§ L

ANVHE VORMIN T

YCPRLE AN JAWRO0N  DIpmaa;
suoniditagoqg edvy

78y Ya0.nm
£0. POA W36 FCLOP PADS 5 g SaA 3007 B Durg

“apnd) Ujnd S ‘oqasbuny
35 VIRYS 0 NCURGS, B 109 Bung oty - woxay AGunen

Sjsug K0 9 sluum pEnos

SignELy »
T Bungory 'speoan 100

integrity Snergy. ttemationoi, 140
‘o

W WG 02

T8 KNGSVIAE
a Toxas Umited LL:Hb'::(y Gompeny

DOV M
Ferivy

o i oass

oy aow woR 8%

LRI

1101

S01°00 18" 252,38

oy
sl el
! § g A
s 5
R
b R
b
P8
gl

v
e
S

i )

943379 40 ALNAOD
NOuR

RSP, PO JBAEII NN B RO Bl 0y @ ULy paaod pen padasat e v s

mmerk &L G ; s

iR

9¥3937Y . 40. AINNOD

T RISl

KRGy “mosdung o sommsUes K> oul gun soksus

WG A praciiy fow. Guadad pegiosen USOW WA o TA (el ML

ST

i
|

SEREE
Sl Jo aivis  Sred §
SVX3l 40 31vIS

.
m
S
g.

Svx3l 40 FIviS

Y e

oMIEIDI 40 ALNIOD |

T35 OF doN

94IgI . 40 AINNOD

.m_r._
94383 40

% Wi O PERAINGRG 33 s kol 1L AR UpRem
Pebispah 3 W 5043 CRADSERS BNV NEOAS

RN
o3 gun

4 4B MUAEY B 08 I 107 PG fud

Gug PN DAY i G *a g

1L THOY QUL

NOLANIEM] AN TR

Korgirp

5
;
i
:
i
i

i

SR04 B 0 BED PRGNS
SVE AN@D SEGTFIR

5, 'y 13041 B30 WA JST D) 4 3,

5
o3y

A8 B P WIS BOAUFS B1 )

BEASE 1° 3n0iER B 974 90U 598

SR s
POE PUR G O] 'R 1) W03 PIOR MO v, 31 P0G 42 Sas WRX MG 4um BeRd 8L B0 4D S IONGHS

oX mpeubioy 48 Ky XG4

Suptny i g
Busiont o se)aap i dg pescddn sam fusdes Sassesp s mih 19 1009 oo St

Gegiy B
B0} ZOGL S0 FUDD 9 N DAL

0 Wy Supg S R 35 LS BON e MU0y
e : g o
paet B o

SVX3L 40 3LVIS

94393 40 AINNOD

b S ROk 0 ST WOH WIS B wiw 40 of S8 N INT

i
i
i

N
| »
X

ipuoscbiold pamiseRy

N, CoTIRn Bl Hoeup AGay q e *
U PUGOGOD Dub LMCLR SO SILUQLEDQ Dl MU PESCURLS DUDL RY| U9 8 usb "Y1 T ppsRny 1 30 8o o

W yer

B3OP KOWEDY ZIh QIS J0 1 Bupbas) sy
i G 0 FUSISS 2 U0 Sy GG N WA 106N D7) B0 BLAIS T PSS B Ry

#6509 ON upusasdey Toaa;

!
§
5
i
3
8
§
e
o
3
E
X
£
g
3
8
i
3
3
i
A
&
;
;
b
§
:
i

371 ‘suon oueqae P

o

03 POD D B NG ZIke USSP G0 Wi 30l Kiaws op 'SPl 6 DOls G 35 sokenns pev) rossajosg pemisbg B teday G

sexaL D FOIS BUl Wr Fapny Aeon

{Liohouow)  prabunt o Whsagiox

B SIAS, NS BOSSIE das SBuis Wy pau Wk S BG B B 8%
Winy DIEE ja o WM GG BIEER BWoE Wiy

U W Az 0T




EAST CORRAL AVENUE \_J

—g——oT 9
(00 3 -
Am.w)VﬁH“u’ N
91'+ . L
L
5 ~
e > I
00 ™ i
0% Iy 172,25 A, 214
u" . 0
: +H —
< ©
=3 =
S o= 914 AC
V. 3355,

rany
AL %

174+ AC. DOC. NO. 32835/

14.



4/1/24, 3:09 PM

Kingsville, Texas

Google Street View

' Mar2022  See more dates

Image capture: Mar 2022  © 2024 Google
@
2 ' E Corral Ave

15.
https://www.google.com/maps/@27.5308246,-97.8330778,3a,75y,177.99h,110.2t/data=!3m6! 1e 1!3m4!1sEW6118HJJz2D3zAlvwQF Tg!2e0!7i16384!8i...  1/1



16.

ORI b
e o
e SRR




17.



e

uffer at Prop ID: 19868

B =5 k. |

Streets

l:' Ownership
4 e 7777 T

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. n CITY OF KINGSVILLE
oy BT

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION e 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

e CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY ; :
Note: Ownership is labeled DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, 2 Office: (361) 595-8007

with its Prop ID. OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. 3 Fax: (361) 595-8064




AEP Texas INC

1 Riverside Plaza

16 TH Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
#46520

Ingram Readymix NO 18 LLC
3580 FM 482

New Braunfels, TX 78132
#17958

Yolanda Salazar
1325 E Huisache Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20193

Integrity Energy International LLC
PO Box 5342

Kingsville, TX 78364

#25670

T A Kingsville LL.C
500 145N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#48985

Integrity Energy International LLC
PO Box 5342

Kingsville, TX 78364

#10395

Kieberg County Trustee
PO Box 1457

Kingsville, TX 78364
#4001358

Ernesto Vera Jr
2804 N Armstrong St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#23286

Thomas D Smith
ETUX Angela L
2901 E Corral Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#25545

Glenn Yaklin

600 E FM 628
Riviera, TX 78379
#17810

Rolando O De La Rosa
Etux Rosario G

2520 E Santa Gertrudis Ave
Kingsville, TX 78363
#30558

J Filiberto Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#11492

T A Kingsville LLC
500 1-45 N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#18734

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#21326

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#13682

Saul Figueroa Jr
30668 FM 1575

Los Fresno, TX 78566
#22101

Astro Industrial
Sandblasting & Painting
1626 Annette St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#14489

Rogelio G Martinez

2800 E Santa Gertrudis St
Kingsville, TX 78363
#20533

Lucio Flores

1416 E Alice
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10264

Kingsville Area Ind
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030

Kingsville, TX 78364
#10130

Kingsville Area Ind
Development Foundation
PO Box 1030

Kingsville, TX 78364
#25567

Camarillo Family Trust
Pedro & Esther V Camarillo
11023 Cleveland Ave
Riverside, CA 92503

#10695

ICC Gulf Coast Mobile I LP
9901 Brodie Lane

Suite 160-406

Austin, TX 78748

#42595

J Filiberto Garcia LLC
1632 E Santa Gertrudis ST
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003337

T A Kingsville LLC
500 145N
Huntsville, TX 77320
#48986

Travel Plaza Kingsville LLC
500 145 North

Huntsville, TX 77320
#10856

19.



Mar 2, 2024

FEATURE

Tre KingsviLLE Recorp 3

Riviera ISD celebrates military families

By Ted Figueroa
Reporter

Riviera Independent School
District celebrated military
families during the month of
April. All three campuses in
Riviera are “Purple Star Cam-
puses.”

According to The Texas
Education Association, the
Purple Star Campus Designa-
tion recognizes Texas schools
that show their support and
commitment to meeting the
unique needs of military-con-
nected students and their
families.

A total of 10.9 % of the stu-
dents in Riviera ISD are mili-
tary kids.

During each Friday in
April, students wore purple
shirts in honor of the military
families and heard announce-
ments in the mornings that
shared facts about military
children.

On April 29, the district
held an afternoon dessert
event with the military fam-
ilies. Fourth graders who are
studying civic duty created
purple streamers and pins to
place around the schoal.

During the monthly school
board meeting, military stu-
dents addressed the board
with prepared comments.
Madison Thierry, a sixth
grader whose father repairs
planes in the Navy, said the
following.

T

Lk e ]

Riviera military students Chris Pena, Madison Thierry and Nadia Larosa stand in
front of purple streamers that were placed around the school to celebrate military fam-
ilies. (Photo by Ted Figueroa)

“Military children face
unique challenges due to fre-
quent relocating when parents

are deployed or reassigned. I
have attended at least six or
seven different schools. We

must adapt to different weath-
er, different places, making
new friends, and just over-

Designated as ‘Purple Star Campus’

all adapting to where we are.
We are expected to be inde-
pendent young adults. I am
grateful for the opportunity
of being in a small school and
community where people ac-
cept me for who I am. My fa-
ther's absence has been made
easier as he has just returned.
Thank you for allowing me to
attend Riviera ISD," Thierry
said.

Christopher Pena, a sixth
grader in Riviera and whose
father is a Gunnery Sergeant
in the Marines, also addressed
the school board.

“The life of a military child
is hard because of the disad-
vantages it comes with. One
of them is not seeing your par-
ents for a long time. My dad
has had to miss a lot of im-
portant times in my life, like
my birthday, music perfor-
mances, sports events, and me
growing up. I have missed out
on activities like fishing and
hunting and I don't know as
much handy work as my dad
has not been here. Moving ev-
ery two or three years doesn't
allow for many friends. Mov-
ing lo Riviera has allowed
me to make the most friends
1 have ever had. [ am grateful
that my dad is in the military
because of the things he has
done for our country making
it a better place. Thank you
for welcoming me to Riviera
1SD,” Pena said.

‘The Purple Star Campus

Designation was created by
the 86th Texas Legislature
through SB 1557 and became
effective on April 9, 2020.

Each (all, TEA awards the
Purple Star Campus designa-
tion to campuses that apply
and meet the established cri-
teria.

Campuses selected receive
a Purple Star recognition to
display on campus or on the
school website.

The criteria that schools
must meet in order o revive
the designation are that they
support military connected
students and their families,
and offer professional devel-
opment opportunities for stafl
mebers on issues related to
military connected-students,
as well as create and maintain
an easily accessible web page
that includes information for
military-connected students
and their families.

Each campus must have a
campus transition program
that includes introductions to
school environment and pro-
cesses.

‘They must also have a cam-
pus-based stafl member that
sponsors or supporls stu-
dent leaders or ambassadors.
Schools are also required
to participate in organizing
and hosting newcomer social
events, facilitate guided tours
of the campus, and accompa-
ny new students to lunch the
first week of school.

KKJLS concert scholarship recipients

Driscoll ISD
Accepting Transier Applications

Driscoll ISD is now accepting
K - 8" STUDENT TRANSFER APPLICATIONS
for the 2024 - 2025 SCHOOL YEAR

. §

Driscoll Independent School District, home of Driscoll Elementary and Middle School, a PK - 8%
grade is now accepling transfer students in Kindergarten ~ 5% grades for the 2024-2025 school
year. Students accepted for transfer will be on a TUITION FREE basis.

il o

Meet the 2024 Kleberg-Kenedy Junior Livestock Show concert scholarship recipients.
Pictured, from left, are Jacob Mendietta, Sarah Dupont, Cesar Urbina, Michael Cross
Morales, Knce Owen, Abigail Alegria and Trista Mendietta. Not pictured is Dakota
Saenz. (Contributed photo)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at
which time all i dp will be heard: Ernesto Perez, applicant; J.
Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a replat of: 1 acre out of 36.726
acres of K T & I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11, also known as East Corral,
Kingsville, Texas. (Property ID 19868).

Space is limited! APPLY TODAY,

and your child(ren) will have exceptional teachers, one-to-one instructional technology, a state-
of-the-art facility, and a challenging curriculum all in the comforts of a small class size
environment. DISD offers a variety of icular opportunities including Afterschool Clubs
for all ages & Middle School cross-country, football, volleyball, basketball, track, baseball,
softball and UIL Academics, enhance the overall academic program.

‘The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King Ave., Kinggsville, Texas
in the Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions
about the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at
(361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C ission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Applications may be picked up at the campus office or downloaded from the district
website at wwiw.driscollisd.us. Please contact the campus principal,
Ms. Lynn Landenberger ([landenberger@driscollisd.us) at 387-7349 ext. 8106 or the
school Superintendent,
Dr. Cynthia M. Garcia (cgarcia@driscollisd.us) at ext. 8009 for more information.

20.

o )

Driscoll ISD

. P L 4

aTem

Ernesto Perez, applicant; J. Filiberto Garcia, LLC, Owner; requesting a

replat of: 1 acre out of 36.726 acres of KT &I CO, BLOCK 5, LOT PT 11,



ITEMS 3 & 4



22.

Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: May 1%, 2024
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Erik Spitzer (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a Special Use

Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store to be located at ERARD EST #3, LOT 1,
(VERIZON), in C2 (Retail), also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD, Kingsville, TX
78363 (Property ID 33088)

Gabby McGinnis, applicant, approached the department on April 19™, 2024, requesting a Special Use Permit
(SUP) for a new Take 5 Oil Change store to be located at 1401 General Cavazos Blvd, Kingsville, Texas 78363
where the old Verizon Cell Phone Store was located.

The department has reviewed the application and is recommending approval.

Erik Spitzer
Director of Planning and Development Services



DocuSign Envelope ID: 2614BE69-305D-4782-A2B0-991256278388 )F KINGSVILLE

CITY %ﬁf PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION

Kng%vzﬂle ~ MASTER APPLICATION
s email: hsolis@cityofkingsville.com / Phone (361) 595-8055

ye

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 1401‘GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD Nearest Intersection HWY 77 & 1356
n
(Proposed) Subdivision Name ERNARD ESTATES UNIT 3 Lot Block

Lega! Descripﬁon A 0.647 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL OF ERNARD ESTATES UNIT 3

Existing Zoning Designation C2 RETAIL DISTRICT Future Land Use Plan Designation AUTO SALES/REPAIRS

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent GABBY MCGINNIS Phone 713-534-3450

Email Address (for project correspondence only): gabby@altargrp.com

Malhng Address 10109 LOETTA RD SUITE 103 C|ty HOUSTON State TX le 77070

Property Owner SOUTH TEXAS STASH, LLC Phone 325-864-9775 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): b-blackbum@trinityreis.com

ili 2108 SHORELINE CIR i1 ABILINE TX in 79602-6227
Mailing Address City State Zip

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

Annexation Request No Fee ] Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 E Final Plat Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 || MinorPlat $100.00
Re-zoning Request $250 Re-plat $250.00
v'| SUP Request/Renewal $250 : Vacating Plat $50.00
Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250 |__| Development Plat $100.00
PUD Request $250 || Subdivision Variance Request ____ $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

The proposed use of the new building is a quick service oil change facility based on a prototypical design. The operational times for the facility
are typically 7 AM to 7 PM Monday through Sunday, and there are typically no more than four employees at the highest shift.. The site is

0.64 acres, and the proposed facility is to be 1,682 square feet. The property is in the C2, Retail District. The majority of the site will be hard
surfaced with concrete or asphalt and has a flat topography with a current structure on site. The current structure is planned to be demolished.
The site is in Zone X, so there are no flood concerns.

Altar Group and Take 5 respectfully request consideration and recommendations of the attached SUP (Special Use Permit) submittal.

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature GABBY MCGINNIS B NG TARCAY coM 0.ATAR G100, CALGABBY HEOMIS Date: 4/18/2024
Property Owner’s Signature [ml.z% Date:4/19/2024
Accepted by: G Date:

This form available on our website: https://www.cityofkingsville.com/departments/planning-and-development-services/
Last revised 16 Apr 2024

23.



24,

|
U

ALTAR GROUP

April 18,2024

Take 5 Kingsville, TX- Narrative
City of Kingsville, TX

Take 5 / Driven Brands and Altar Group would like to request a special use permit review of a new Take 5 Oil Change
facility development located at 1401 E General Cavazos Blvd Kingsville, TX 78363. The proposed use of the new building is
a quick service oil change facility based on a prototypical design. The operational times for the facility are typically 7 AM
to 7 PM Monday through Sunday, and there are typically no more than four employees at the highest shift.. The site is
0.64 acres, and the proposed facility is to be 1,682 square feet. The property is in the C2, Retail District. The majority of
the site will be hard surfaced with concrete or asphalt and has a flat topography with a current structure on site. The
current structure is planned to be demolished. The site is in Zone X, so there are no flood concerns.

Altar Group and Take 5 respectfully request consideration and recommendations of the attached SUP (Special User
Permit) submittal.

A

John D. Linton, AIA

Sincerely,

Take 5 Oil — Kingsville, TX
Page 1 of | Altar Group
Houston, Texas 77070
P. 713-248-7752




4/22/24, 8:56 AM Kleberg CAD - Property Details

Tax Year: 2024 - Values not available

Account

Property ID: 33088 Legal Description: ERARD EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON)
Geographic ID: 124300001000192 Zoning:

Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: 1401 E GENERALCAVAZOS ~ Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: B2
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: SOUTH TX STASH LLC Owner ID: 66971
Mailing Address: 2108 SHORELINE CIR % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
ABILENE, TX 79602-6227
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Homesite Value: + N/A
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + N/A N/A
(=) Market Value: = N/A
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - N/A
(=) Appraised Value: = N/A
(=) HS Cap: - N/A
(=) Assessed Value: = N/A
Taxing Jurisd
Owner: SOUTH TX STASH LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  N/A
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT N/A N/A N/A N/A
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE N/A N/A N/A N/A

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=330888&cid=24 12 25.



4/22/24, 8:56 AM

26

Kleberg CAD - Property Details

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY N/A N/A N/A N//'\
SKi KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. N/A N/A N/A N/A
WST SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY N/A N/A N/A N/A
Total Tax Rate: N/A
Taxes w/Current Exemptions: N/A
Taxes w/o Exemptions: N/A
Improvement / Building
Improvement #1: COMMERCIAL State Code: F1 Living Area: 1748.0 sqft Value: N/A
Type Description EESS \E/\)/(;ﬁnor \B(iaill:c SQFT
MA  MAIN AREA RS2G 2006 1748.0
PO  PATIO (SPECIAL PRICE) SP 2006 300.0
CON CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 2006 13830.0
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 2006 68.0
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) ¥ 2006 68.0
Land
# Type Description Acres Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value |
1 F1 F1 0.6430 28009.00 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A |
Roll Value History
Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Assessed |
2024 N/A N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A |
2023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
2022 $161,220 $280,090 0 441,310 SO $441,310 ;
2021 $168,850 $280,090 0 448,940 S0 $448,94O
2020 $167,600 $280,090 0 447,690 S0 $447,690
2019 $168,690 $280,090 0 448,780 SO $448,780
2018 $173,510 $280,090 0 453,600 SO $453,600
2017 $157,260 $280,090 0 437,350 $0  $437,350 |
2016 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 SO $414,890
2015 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 S0 $414,890
2014 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 SO $414,890
2013 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 S0 $414,890
2012 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 SO  $414,890 |
2011 $134,800 $280,090 0 414,890 S0 $414,890
2010 $166,840 $280,090 0 446,930 S0 $446,930 :
This year is not h "N/A"
Website version: 1.2.2.33 @ N, Harris Computer Corporation

https://propaccess.trueautomation.com/clientdb/Property.aspx?prop_id=33088&cid=24

2/2



NEW FACILITY FOR

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

ISSUE FOR PERMIT

TAKE 5 OIL CHANGE

1401 E GENERAL CAVAZOS BOULEVARD

ALTAR GROUP

ARCHITECTURE

ENGINEERING

SEAL:

CODE ANALYSIS

PROJECT INFORMATION

SCOPE OF WORK

SHEET INDEX

‘CONSULTANT:

. PONT OF CURVATURE
POUNDS LR SQUIRE

icn
PRESSURL TREATED
R

FIRE SPRINKLERG NOT REQUIRED PER CODE 2018 IEC. SEC. 503.2¢
FIRE ALARM HOT REQUIRED PER CODE 2013 IFC. SEC 307

PLUMBING FIXTURES

ANNOTATION SYMBOL LEGEND
T e R [P —-
= 0
o —®

SUBLLEVATION LLTTER ~ - &
fuovaion arEEHEE o n
SHEET RUMBER e

4

PLAN DETAIL ALFERENCE -
SHEET HUM2ER -

PO MR e -

SECTION REFERDNCE -

SHEET MUMBER e macw cxwout ———[FX )

oL secTou RerDNEACE

P p— CERIG HEGHT %]
cxnma Aresk cautour - [ xx ]

CLEVATION HOGKT -~ =

ELEvATION LOCATION

DEFERRED SUBMITTALS

‘THIS PROJECT MAS BEEN PERMITTED WITHOUT REVAEW AND/OA APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING.
'OEFERRED SUBVITTALS. PLANS APPROVED BY THE LOCAL JURISDICTION SHALL BE

5 GROUP ST 168 PERSH PACTOR FOR GPACE MAEk

OFFICE AREA sk no 10cc.
VOATTING AREA w“sF ns 30cc,
RESTROOMS. ACCESSORY AREA EXEMPT PERIPC TABLE ‘&' “FOOTNOTE

RACK ROOM (STORAGE} wsF. nw 10c€,
SERVICE BAY. 1266 S5, 20 08¢,
ToTAL 370¢c |

BUILDING & SAFETY: FIRE DEPARMENT:
BUILDING OFFIIAL FIRE MARSHAL
400 VL KING 119N, 10TH,

XINGSVILLE, T 76363
PHONE 351.221.6757

PLANNING

SEVIOR PLARNERMISTORIC
a1wwKING

KNGSVILLE, 1X 78343
PHONE 361.595-3055

TX 78363

._.:e.a THL FAGPOSD PAGICT 5 HIW GROUND UP Giif STORY 1487 37 EXPASS Ol CHARGE BUNDIE wivision
REFRIGERATED BUILDING CODES e TAXE 3 PROPENTICS 58V, LLC e S L% UTL W fOTMNT, Tt BCIG v comist o AcoucurTtsuss | SHEET | SHEET NAME ANAIAIAIA
g 018 INTERNATIONAL BURLOING COOE I1AC) WITH LOCAL AMERCKENTS Cranome we v T AN, LTINS WALS A0 WITA S ND S Py WLSBRIIL ROOING SUR D

i . . HSULKTION O PLTWOSD DICX OVER WEOD AAANILD TRUSSES. T WTERIOR SPACES WHLWICL!
ROM SERVICE BAYS. AN OFFICL WAITING RODM, BACK BOOM AKD RESTROOM. INTERIOR WALLS Wit BL WOOO GENERAL
ACUGH OSLNG rasct Taxe s o cuance AN [T 3T =T
9 et

Aig.of vy, ENERGY CCOE (1) WITH LOCAL AMENDVENTS. 200pESS: 1401 £ GENERAL CAVAZOS BOULEVARD THE SITL IMFROVEMENTS INCLUDE MODERATE FINK GRADING OF PAD, LANDSCASING VATH IRRIGRTION, L
5ty 201 ANS1£117.1 FOR COMMERCIRL EALDINGS KNG, X 78301 T g e [

is: Loci wuaP i o0E GHCLGIURE . AND A HAKDICAP WALKWEAY ALY SUNDING LEADG WAY. UnDiAGROU .
v AnOICTION Ty OF KMGMLLE, TEUS UTIIES Wl ALS0 §8 DI TOSLNICE T 3L R ——
cHpun e st
cnon T0MNG: AUTO REPAIR GARAGL [EILVT
sucer BUILDING SUMMARY o 28 Bz
ssviar sersscas: ot 2 T S
SPECIRCATION CONSTRUCTION TYPE v8 s10E 7o PROJECT CONSULTANTS .
squart SPRINKLERED/STANDPIPES M v O Yes AR L [Faveio P

GROUP.

s1E ra1122 OWNER STRUCTURAL Z [GucenG rn
Saoar a2 UTTORVEMLE REPAR) o pscavmon y e DRIVEN BRANDS GERRY WYNNE, PE e S T
sToRsGt 4 40647 ACRE TRACT DUING ALL OF ERSAD ESTATES UNIT 3, CITY OF DIGSWILE, KLFBERG ‘CHURC KENS| DRIVE, :
o e IS I A o s e s e 08 GURCHsTREET, T o0 16107 kDGTON o, sume 7 o :
Swemi PR TRAGH ENLOSURE OO, St 1 i P RECORD O KL ESE0 CoUNY, P CHARLOTTE, NC 28202 SUGAR LAND, TX 77 e s
sentny touse meow geeaee meade Eame :

hrichd L anthony. tdrtrensrands com AR gedgieeng com
Taizo AuovBLE Bur oing LS PROJECT MANAGER )
T AUOVASLE BUDINGHEIGHT 0.0 (PER I8C TABLE §04.3) COMACT: s puRnETY MECHANICAL /PLUMBING LANDSCAPE
TONGUT & GROVE PROVIDED HEIGHT 163" (BUILDING), 19-10° (TOWER} AL falth humestosiivenirandi com - waTSON CONSULTING ENGINEERS ST s
«“ ﬂ - ALLOWABLE HUMER OF STORIES 1{PER I8C TABLE 504.4) ARCHITECT PO BOX 721208 o = rercat o >

3 PROVIDSO NUMBER OF STORIES 1 HOUSTON, TX 772

AL SITE DATA ALTAR GROUP, PLLC T

v AuovaaLE s & 200 SE (norse i e nT)
UNLESS OTHERWIST 10109 LOUETTA ROAD, SUITE 300 AL ctamguwationengineen.com
worep SITE DATA HOUSTON, 7X 77070
btk SEpEe aL A, ELECTRICAL ARCHITECTURAL
LABORATORT EXPRESS OIL CHANOE 169250 FT. UTE AREA WITSSE /30 €5 aCRE 'WATSON CONSULTING ENGINEERS

s

) TRASH ENCLOSURE 2150 F. e (G coioRkaL s PO BOX 721206 L
VI COWGSITE TiLE Botong eres ot 17760, F. : aviL HOUSTON, TX 77272 e lascoami s
VENT THROUGH ROGF fpaon oo s, ALTAR GROUP, PLLC SONTACT. CHay Tang

) comacr. cuyTang YOS T
VERIFY Wi AELD LuDseast eavena ox 10109 LOUETTAROAD, SUITE 300 DISiE Bzsecsay O ey
w' wrE srETy svste e srery HOUSTON, TX 77070 o T
vk R CONTAST: aUsTR iiEs 3 lTOTRAY SO
=l + TANLE 601 OFRERESISTANCE  Emegvey ey Db ves REQUIRED PARKING: ry ALYy
WATER HEATER o TABLE 602 + 0 FEET TO T Do m ves 2aneing atguco, Tsraus ) s
witour PROPERTYLugs. Tenerone. e W o O ves e AT
WELDED MIRE FasNE O »o M ves sanng phcungd. Temaus bt Lo Tl TG
!noswmzﬂ:-m Panic Hardwaro. M o O ves PHONE:  [420) 826-705 Xy fwatL cTions.
. TABE v w0 ves ACCESSIBLL PAXING STacLS: ' ol onn cambraadentaands com S T o
PESTRCTED oS oS TA STATOARD PARAING STALLS: s Al CCNTACT FOR CONSTROCTICN, u PN
PARAPET HOT REQ: PER i S wpoow oEii
EXCEPTION 705.11 TOTAL PARKING $9A3ES: 7 e L Seas ik s
JURISDICTION CONTACTS e et s ey

- PROTOTYPE: 3 BAY

| KINGSVILLE,

'DEFERKED ITOM LISTED SELOW PRICA TO COWMENCIG ANY WORX WITHON THE SCOPE OF SUCH
OCFTRRAL BEFERRALS MUST SF AEVIEWED AND ACCEVTED 8Y THE ABCHITECT OR EGINEER OF
RECOXD JRIOR T SUNATTING FOR ATVIEW WITH THE LOCAL JUPSDICTION

A PAEMANUFACTURED TRUSSES

SEPARATE PERMITS

& au e £ 70 8E supwar?
B EQUIMENT TOBE SUBMITTED oY OTHERS.

MIAMUM PLUMIBING FACILIIES PER IPC TABLE 4031
(50% MALE & 50% FEUALE)

waTERCLOSETS | URIAL | CAVATCRIES
woccupants | 1o | Ao o b1
Gucer wuiz | renne une | eeunce
REGARED ] ] I e [
PRovIDED T T e

IPC SECT. 403.2 SPECIAL EXCEPTION NO.2, AS REQUIRED PROVIDING ONE ACGESSIBLE
URISEX RESTROOM FOR ALL EUPLOYEES AND CUENT.

VICINITY MAP

37 EAST GEIERAL CAVAZOS BOREVARD

{

" By »

encoxen v n
ARcH. PROECT i
* DB24— O O 2
SHEET o o
nAME:
COVER SHEET
seT

“A0.00

27.



OWNER:

DRIVEN BRANDS, INC

CHURCH STREET, SUITE 700

CHARLOTTE. NC 28202

CONTACT: FAITH BURNETT

PHONE: 980-224-4537

E-MAIL: FAITH.BURNETT@DRIVENBRANDS.COM

ARCHITECT:

ALTAR GROUP, PLLC

10109 LOUETTA RD, SUITE 103
HOUSTON, TX 77070

CONTACT: JOHN LINTON
PHONE: 713-248-7752
E-MAIL: JOHN@ALTARGRP,.COM

ALTAR GROUP, PLLC

10109 LOUETTA RD. SUITE 103
HOUSTON, TX 77070

CONTACT: SANDRA NADIRA
13-254-2413
SANDRA@ALTARGRP.COM

BLEW & ASSOCIATES. P.A.
1050 TEXAN TRAIL, SUITE 400
GRAPEVINE, TX 76051
CONTACT: BRADLEY G. WELLS
PHONE: 479-443-4506

E-MAJL: SURVEY@BLEWINC.COM

GEQTECHNICAL ENGINEER:
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INDUSTRIES, INC
2020 N LOOP 489, SUITE 302

HARLINGEN, TX 78550

CONTACT: SIMON P. GONZALES
PHONE:956-423-6826

REPORT NUMBER: 0312-3083

REPORT DATE: FEBRUARY 20, 2024

FLOOD PLAIN STATEMENT:

ACCORDING TO MAP NO. 36273COY0SE OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAPS FOR THE CITY OF KINGSWILLE. TX DATED
[MARCH 17, 2016, THE SUBJECT TRACT IS SITUATED WITHIN ZONE X UNSHADED

(AREA OF INIMAL FLOOD HAZARD).

LL REVIEW DOCUMENTS

FOR

TAKE 5 OIL CHANGE

1401 E GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

APRIL 2024

LOCATION MAP

SCALE : 17 = 2.000°

VICINITY MAP

SCALE : 17 = 200°

Sheet Number  Sneet Tade
cho1 'COVER SHEET
ca02 ‘GENERAL CONSTRUCTION ROTES
SURVEY
co30 DEMOUTION PLAN
ca00 SITE PLAN
€130 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
cas1 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAK DETAILS
200 PAVING PLAN
€300 GRADING PLAN
c401 EXISTING V$ PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN
€500 UTUTY PN
€530 SITE PLAK DETAILS
cs20 PAVING DETAILS
csa0 UTIUTY DETAILS.

ALTAR GROUP

ARCHITECTURE
ENGINEERING

PO BOX 1305
CYPRESS, TEXAS 77410

28.



¥
?,
B2
|
o
o)

1401 E General Cavazos

IElGenerallCavazosBIvd,

4003191

146276

Streets

200ft Buffer l:, Ownership

2

Note: Ownership is labeled
with its Prop ID.

DISCLAIMER:

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVIL.LE
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY CITY Vrﬂ"
CONTAN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. on W T ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
KII (& 400 W King Ave; Kingsville, TX 78363

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION
CONTAINED HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY Office: (361) 595-8007

DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Fax: (361) 595-8064




AGAP Kingsville LLC
% Andover Properties LLC
150 E 528D 87 32ND |,
New York, NY 10022
#30319

Christus Spohn Hospital Kleberg
% Prop Tax Appeal & Service Co
792 W FM 1961
Yorktown, TX 78164
#16111

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#10621

City Of Kingsville Attn: Planning Department
PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364
#4003192

Paul M West
489 N County Road 1050
Kingsville, TX 78363
#4003191

FCPT Holdings LLC
ATTN: Redwood HWY STE 1150
591 Redwood HWY STE 1150
Mill Valley, CA 94941
#4003193

Whataburger INC
ATTN: Real Estate Dept.
PO Box 13752
Philadelphia, PA 19101
#17360

30.



May 2, 2024

THe KinasviLLe Recorp 9

KISD speech therapists and spee

ch pathologists we,

d at the April 16 school board

meeting. Pictured, from left, are School

F

3 re
| Board President Brian

Coufal, Tina Gamez, speech

pathologist; Debbie Garza, speech therapist; Kimberly Coranada, speech therapist; Roxann
Benitez, speech pathologist, Superintendent Dr. Cissy Reynolds-Perez and Laura Zimmerman,
Director of Special Education and 504. Not pictured is Carrie Mosqueda, speech pathologist.
(Photas by Gloria Bigger-Cantu)

KISD School Board hears award recognitions, future events, approve trip

By Gloria Bigger-Cantu
Contributing Reporter

The Kingsville Indepen-
dent District Board of Trust-
ees heard about recognition
awards, approved an out of
state student trip, adopted
instructional materials list,
and acted on allotment and
TEKSs certification to be sent
to TEA. Announcements for
future events were reported
at the regular meeting held
on April 16.

The first award announce-
ment was recognition re-
ceived by the HMK High
School Drill Team at two
February competitions in
Corpus Christi, Georgeanna
Guajardo, Gabriella Esquibel
and Julissa Rincon received
superior ratings at the Show-
time International Corpus
Christi Beach Blast Dance
Competition. Melinda Garza
serves as the sponsor of the
45-member team. The new
dance season begins on May
18 at the HMK High School
Domes,

T.C. Teague was recog-
nized as the 2023-2024
KISD Bus Driver of the Year.
KISD along with their insur-
ance firm PCAT, Property

Casualty and Alliance of
Texas, recognize a bus driver
for their outstanding dedica-
tion.

Dr. Analisa Farah, Execu-
tive Director for Elementary
Education read information
on a trip request:

“H.M. King High School
JROTC is requesting the
Board approval to travel
to participate in the Junior
Army JROTC Leadership

Teacher Appreciation Week
will be May 6-10.

The trustees voted on the
list of teachers approved in-
structional materials in the
areas of science.

K-12 and CTE-Career
Development and Health
Science. Also approved was
the Allotment and TEKS

HMKHS JROTC cadets have been selected to participate in the Junior Army JROTC Leadership
and Academic Leadership Competition June 21-25 at the Catholic University of America in
Washington, D.C. The cadels were recognized at the April 16 school board meeting. Pictured,
from left, are School Board President Brian Coufal, CLTC Zachary Hamiliton, CPFC Braydon
Milton, CPFC Arjun Nakramoni, JROTC Senior Instructor LTC James Troia, JROTC Assistant
Instructor and Superintendent Dr. Cissy Reynolds-Perez.

sent to the Texas Education
Agency.

Trustees Brian Coufal,
Joe Mireles, Martin E. Cha-
pa, David R. Garcia, Joseph
Ruiz, James Glusing and
Delma Salinas unanimously
approved all the administra-
tion’s recommendations on
the agenda.

(Texas Essential Knowledg
of Skills) Certification to be

KISD Superintendent Dr.
Cissy Reynolds-Perez re-

viewed the future events. A
ribbon cutting event will be
held at HMK High School’s
brand-new track at 4:30
pm. on May 7. The Coran-
do “Cory” Garza AG Farm
name dedication will be held
at 4 p.m. June 4. The public
is invited to attend these two
events,

Another major event will
be The State of the District,

“United We Stand" will be-
ginat 11:45a.m. on Thursday
May 30 at the HMK High
School Domes, Speakers in-
clude Dr. Reynolds-Perez,
Kleberg County Judge Rudy
Madrid, and Senator Morgan
LaMantia. Tickets and spon-
sorships  proceeds benefit
KISD students and teachers.
‘The KISD Education Foun-
dation sponsors this event.

and Academic Champion-
ship Competition on June 21-
25 at the Catholic University
of America," she said. The
United States Army Cadet
Command hosts this com-
petition in Washington D.C.

Next, Lt. Col. James A.
Troia, ( U.S. Army Retired)
KISD $r. JROTC instructor
said that there were 2100
applicants, then narrowed
to 1,066, and finalized to 66
participants, “They will be
competing mostly with oth-
ers throughout the U.S will
be no cost to the district,” he
said.

Dr. Farah also read the ap-
proved proclamations. The
School Nurses Recognition
Week will be May 6-12, The
National Speech Therapist
Week will be May 6-10; and

Emﬂ KRYSTAL (SEIDEL) EMERY
FOR CITY COMMISSIONER PLACE 3

PGLADY PAID FOR BY CANDOATI]

« Kingsville native eager to

*Exp working with g
policy, budgets, & procedures.

to positive community growth.
« Strong networking, interpersonal

contribute

HOLIDAY INN
2400 S. HWY 77

CALL 361-444-2313

KINGSVILLE BIBLE STUDY

EVERY TUESDAY 7-8 PM

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- CLEANUP
— TRASH-OFF

The City of Kingsville will be hosting a TRASH-OFF
Citizens can dump their Trash for FREE!
Saturday, May 11, 2024 from 8:30 a.m. - 12 p.m.
- Weather Permitting ™
Located at 6th Street & East Ave. B
Two blocks north of Kleberg Elementary School
‘You must provide proof of residency and utility bill.

No Contractors Allowed! Kingsville Residents Only!

We WILL Aceept: We WILL NOT Accept:
* Appliances X « Hazardous Waste
(no refrigerators or freezers) X ri, * Refrigerntors or Freezers
* Brush & « Concrete
* Furniture éleen 1::_7“‘ + Houschold Garbage
* Tires (8 per vehicle) GAUREIA * Sheetrock or Roofing Scraps
ONLY stundard autemobile tires RS

VOLUNTEERS NEEDED!

& listening skills, § or
SCAN THIS QR CODE - EH'
@ i PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
7 b P The Planning & Zoning Commission of the Ci ingsvi
: g & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold
~ SVﬂle g%;ﬁ%‘-fggﬁ a Public Hearing Wednesday, May 15, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. wherein the
m%il-ﬂl CREAT AMERICAN Commission will discuss and/or take action on the following item and at

which time all interested persons will be heard:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a
Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store in C2 (Retail) at ERARD
EST #3,LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD,
Kingsville, TX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville TX in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the items on the agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361)
595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing
Tuesday, May 28, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City C i will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all
interested persons will be heard:

Gabby McGinnis, applicant; South Texas Stash, LLC, owner; requesting a
Special Use Permit for a Take 5 Oil Change Store in C2 (Retail) at ERARD
EST #3, LOT 1, (VERIZON) also known as 1401 General Cavazos BLVD,
Kingsville, TX

The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about

31.



